From: Bryan Dehart <bryand@brightontwp.org>

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2024 7:12 PM

To:

Subject: FW: 682 Dutch Ridge Rd // BS-X01542-3609587506 // Right to Know Request - Code, Permit & Special Assessments
Attachments: Scan Jan 26, 2024 (1).pdf

Some people who received this message don't often get email from bryand@brightontwp.org. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the
content is safe.

From: Bryan Dehart

Sent: Friday, January 26, 2024 8:40 AM

To:

Subject: RE: 682 Dutch Ridge Rd // BS-X01542-3609587506 // Right to Know Request - Code, Permit & Special Assessments

| am writing in response to your right to know request regarding 682 Dutch Ridge Road, Beaver, PA 15009.

There are no open, pending or expired permits or demolition permits.

Ther are no open code violations or fines due.

Unrecorded Liens: Water/Sewer $132.22 — this includes the billing to be sent next week.
Unrecorded Liens: Stormwater 2023 - $72.60. The 2024 billing will be mailed in February.

You will need to contact the elected tax collector about an real estate taxes for Brighton Township, or check with the Beaver County Tax Claim Bureau.
Refuse — you will need to contact J. Young Refuse directly 724-495-6199.
Bryan K. Dehart

Brighton Township
724-774-4800






